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MEMO

DATE: January 24, 2024

TO: Geri Sams, Director, Procurement/ Dep
THROUGH: Wes Byne, P.E., Director of Utilj
FROM: Tate Horton, Construction Engi

SUBJECT: Approve Bid #23-233 for Hicks WTP Filter #4 Rehabilitation

AUD has reviewed the bid tabulation and submittals received for the above referenced project. Rehab
Construction Co. was the lowest bidder.

Rehab Construction Co.’s calculated bid price of $791,568.00 is over the engineer’s estimated cost of
$550,000.00. AUD has secured funding for the bid amount via account number 514043410-5425110 to
fund this bid amount. AUD would like to amend the bid wording to allow for the repair of Filter #3 in the
place of Filter #4 since, Filter #3 has recently failed. Since Filter #4 and #3 are identical, no changes are
needed to the plans, specifications, or bid at this time. Rehab Construction Co. has agreed to this
amendment.

AUD concur with the recommended award of Bid Item #23-233 to the lowest responsive bidder, Rehab
Construction Co. in the amount of $791,568.00.

oc: Chad Hendrix, P.E.CBH
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